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Francois Byleveld

From: jackie@confluent.co.za
Sent: Thursday, 10 August 2023 09:37
To: Louise-Mari van Zyl; 'Keith Turner'
Cc: sonia@confluent.co.za; 'Lindsay Mooiman'
Subject: FW: Pre-Application Water Use Enquiry has been submitted to the department 

(WU31819)

Good morning all, 
 
We have submitted the pre-application for the Pacaltsdorp West proposed reservoirs.  
Please see below confirmation and reference number. 
 
I am still in the process of updating the specialist report to reflect the road upgrade, and should be ready to submit this 
by the time the case officer for the GA requests it. Should be within a week or so. 
 
Best Regards, 
Jackie 
 

From: Ewulaas_Do_Not_Reply@dws.gov.za <Ewulaas_Do_Not_Reply@dws.gov.za>  
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 9:33 AM 
To: jackie@confluent.co.za 
Subject: Pre-Application Water Use Enquiry has been submitted to the department (WU31819) 
 

Dear Dr Jackie Dabrowski (Consultant), 
 
A request for consultation for the following Pre-Application Water Use Enquiry has been submitted to the 
department : 
 
Pacaltsdorp Reservoir - West (WU31819) 
 
Your request for consultation was submitted to :  
 
Name : Mr C. Abrahams (WUL Manager/WUAAAC Chairperson) 
e-Mail : cabrahams@bocma.co.za 
Tel : 0233468031 
 
Click Here to access the Application 

 
Kind Regards, 
 
e-WULAAS on Behalf of Department of Water and Sanitation 
 
Private Bag X313, Pretoria, 0001 
Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard Street, Pretoria, 0001 
Tel: (012) 336 7500 
Fax: (012) 323-4472 
Website: www.dws.gov.za 
Email: E-WULAASCalls@dws.gov.za 
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In e-WULAAS Notifications 
DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have 
received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, alteration or 
dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water and Sanitation further accepts no liability whatsoever for any 
loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any consequence of its use or 
storage.  
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